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Madden, Debbie

From: Madden, Debbie

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:20 PM

To: emily_karp@ios.doi.gov; ‘os_foia@ios.doi.gov'
Subject: RE: FOIA Request - 20 Day Letter - OS-2019-00199
Ms. Karp,

Thank you for your letter acknowledging our November 16, 2018 FOIA request No. 0S-2019-00199. Your office
requested clarification of the fee category pursuant to 43 C.F.R. § 2.7 for processing the request. DOl may consider this
a commercial use request for the purpose of determining fees.

Please confirm your receipt of this response to let us know that the FOIA request processing is proceeding. We would
appreciate DOI providing documents as soon as they are available, even if they are provided in multiple responses.

Thank you,
Debbie

From: emily karp@ios.doi.gov [mailto:emily karp@ios.doi.gov] On Behalf Of OS, OS FOIA
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Madden, Debbie

Subject: FOIA Request - 20 Day Letter - 0S-2019-00199

Dear Ms. Madden,
Please find the attached 20 Day Letter for FOIA request OS-2019-00199.

Thanks,
Emily

Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office
1849 C Street, NW, MS-7328
Washington, D.C. 20240
os_foia@ios.doi.gov

(202) 513-0765 - phone

(202) 219-2374 - fax






